



## ICS DreamTeam Member No 2329 CV

### Profile:

A dedicated Microsoft Systems Consultant (MCITP, MCSE) with 10 years professional IT experience involving project based assignments and customer-facing support roles. Highly skilled in Windows Server 2003/2008, Active Directory, Windows 7, and Windows Infrastructure. Now seeking the next challenging opportunity to demonstrate substantial achievements and expertise, and make an effective contribution in a customer focused technical team.

### Achievements:

- Designed and implemented DHCP/DNS/WINS during a Windows Active Directory restructure for the Insurance business Abbey Life. The Active Directory environment was re-designed to separate the business from the Unisys support contract enabling a successful take-over by Capita.
- Built and tested SAN-booted servers onto NetApp infrastructure using iSCSI, and incorporating a specified DR strategy. Thereby, improving the security, availability and reliability of financial data and systems.
- Built and tested and integrated Red Hat Linux LDAP environment with Windows Active Directory and NAS. This updated an existing Linux based software solution with external Windows storage, enabling it to be re-branded and marketed as an integrated Windows/Linux solution.
- Designed, tested and implemented an automated Microsoft patching solution for 300 servers to a tight deadline using WSUS. Thus ensuring the security of the Active Directory domain prior to a Building Society merger and Windows Enterprise integration.

### Technical Skills Summary:

- Infrastructure Design & Configuration - Active Directory, DHCP, DNS
- Enterprise Administration - Windows Server 2008 R2, Windows 7
- Deployment and Implementation - WDS, WAIK, USMT, Group Policy
- 3rd Line Support - WSUS, Backups, Antivirus, DFS, VBScript
- Virtualisation Technologies - Hyper-V, VMWare ESX
- High Availability - Failover Clustering, Load Balancing, Data Centres
- Network Configuration - TCP/IP, LAN/WAN, RAID, NTFS, WINS
- Storage Management - SAN / NAS - NetApp, iSCSI, CIFS, NFS,
- Wintel Hardware - HP, Dell, IBM, Rack and Build
- Systems Testing - Linux Integration into Windows Infrastructure

### Work Experience:

From - To: January 2010 - April 2010

Description: Microsoft Training

From - To: October 2009 - December 2009

Role Title: Windows Infrastructure Consultant

Description: Windows 2008 Server deployment with Active Directory and WSUS

- Windows 7 image deployment using WAIK and WDS
- Implemented Terminal Services Gateway for application Web Access

Customer: PredictiveIntent



[www.ics.net](http://www.ics.net)  
[dreamteam@ics.net](mailto:dreamteam@ics.net)  
+44 (0)1256 403800

From – To: January 2009 – July 2009  
Role Title: Server Consultant  
Description: Active Directory Migration - Windows 2003 forests (ADMT)

- Design and reconfigure DHCP/DNS/WINS for organisation restructure
- Antivirus Implementation - Design and Configuration (Symantec)
- Server Support (3rd Line) - Active Directory, Group Policy, VMWare ESX

Customer: Capita/Unisys (Abbey Life)

From – To: July 2008 – October 2008  
Role Title: Windows Infrastructure Consultant  
Description: Integrated Active Directory with Linux LDAP environment (RHEL)

- Implemented NFSv4 NAS onto Windows Server 2003 R2 (Hummingbird)
- Tested bespoke video capture and storage solution with AD/LDAP/NAS

Customer: Sony UK Ltd

From – To: January 2008 – April 2008  
Role Title: Server Consultant  
Description: Active Directory Security Audit - Windows 2003

- Server Support (3rd Line) - Active Directory, VMWare, Group Policy
- Windows 2003 Server builds - WSUS, ISA, IIS, Virtual Servers, Clustering
- Data Migration - Backup and DR using Double-Take (Mimix)

Customer: Unisys (Abbey Life)

From – To: October 2007 – January 2008  
Role Title: Server Support Engineer  
Description: Server Support (3rd Line) - Active Directory Migration, Group Policy

- Server Resource Management (Nagios, IBM Director, HP Insight Manager)
- Backup Management and Support - TSM and Veritas Backup Exec

Customer: Bayer plc

From – To: October 2005 – September 2007  
Role Title: Server Support Analyst  
Description: Active Directory Support - 150 Branch Sites, Windows 2003, DFS

- Virtual Server deployment – Windows 2003, VMWare ESX
- Windows 2003 server SAN-booted deployment, iSCSI, NetApp, IBM
- Server Support (3rd Line) – Backups (Veritas), IIS (FTP), Antivirus
- Data Migration of Windows Shares (CIFS) to NetApp SAN
- Designed and implemented WSUS solution for 300+ Windows servers

Customer: Portman Building Society

From – To: June 2002 - August 2005  
Role Title: Implementation Team Leader  
Description: Desktop Refresh – 3000 users, DFS, Printer/Data migration (Vauxhall, GM)

- Active Directory Migration, NT4/2003 (NETIQ), VB scripting (GM)
- Team Lead for Server and Desktop deployment (DWP)
- Build and test Clustered/Load-balanced server solution, SAN, TSM (Aon)
- 3rd Line Server Support, Cluster builds, DFS (SAAB, GM)
- Ad-hock project work within EDS Data Centres

Customer: EDS Limited

From – To: July 2001 – September 2001  
Role Title: Rollout Engineer/Support Analyst



Customer: Compaq

From – To: May 2000 – June 2002  
Role Title: Windows Systems Tester  
Customer: Research Machines

**Education:**

- APS – HP/Compaq Proliant Servers (to 2005)
- HP Proliant Server Maintenance HP0-500
- CompTIA Server+ SK0-001

March 18, 2010 Microsoft Certified IT Professional (MCITP - Windows Server 2008) Enterprise Administrator

December 11, 2009 Microsoft Certified IT Professional (MCITP - Windows Server 2008) Server Administrator

March 02, 2010 Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS - Windows Server 2008) Virtualisation (Hyper-V)

November 20, 2009 Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS - Windows Server 2008) Active Directory (2008)

November 20, 2009 Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS - Windows Server 2008) Applications (2008)

November 20, 2009 Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS - Windows Server 2008) Networks (2008)

December 19, 2008 Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer (MCSE - Windows Server 2003) Windows 2003

May 29, 2008 Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer (MCSE - Windows Server 2003) Windows 2000

November 14, 2008 Microsoft Certified Systems Administrator (MCSA – Windows 2003) Windows 2003

October 10, 2007 Microsoft Certified Systems Administrator (MCSA – Windows 2003) Windows 2000

June 19, 2001 Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)

Microsoft Certification Exams Completed Successfully (recent passes only\*):

Date Completed	Exam	Description
March 18, 2010	680	TS: Windows 7, Configuring
March 02, 2010	652	TS: Windows Server Virtualisation, Configuring
January 22, 2010	647	Pro: Windows Server 2008, Enterprise Administrator
December 11, 2009	646	Pro: Windows Server 2008, Server Administrator
November 20, 2009	649	TS: Upgrading Your MCSE on Windows Server 2003 to Windows Server 2008, Technology Specialist
December 19, 2008	294	Planning, Implementing, and Maintaining a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Active Directory Infrastructure
December 04, 2008	293	Planning and Maintaining a Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure
November 14, 2008	291	Implementing, Managing and Maintaining a Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure
June 19, 2008	290	Managing and Maintaining a Windows Server 2003 Environment
May 29, 2008	299	Implementing Security in a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Network
September 22, 2005	297	Designing a Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Active Directory and Network Infrastructure



[www.ics.net](http://www.ics.net)  
[dreamteam@ics.net](mailto:dreamteam@ics.net)  
+44 (0)1256 403800



For the official Microsoft Certified Professional Transcript go to:  
<https://mcp.microsoft.com/authenticate/MCPCredentials.aspx>  
Transcript ID: 709203 Password: porridge

**Training:**

- Hyper-V in Windows Server 2008
- Exchange 2003 – Implementation and Management
- HP/Compaq Systems Products Architecture